SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES September 18, 2001

PRESENT: Bob Fay, Willis Lord, Nancy Brandt, Pam Witman, Paul L'Heureux, Jason L'Heureux, Bob Gobeil, Jerry Daigle, Russ & Teresa Lowell, John Littlefield, Richard & Sue Boissoneault, Carole Cochran, Glenn Young, Dave Benton, Fred Fay, Paul Kussman, Wendy Carter, Larry Jacobsen, Dave Fedrizzi, Paul Verrell, Sr., Eric Herrle & Jon Gale.

Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m.

APPOINTMENTS

7:00 p.m. — Richard Boissoneault explained that they did submit their application with DEP for a Permit By Rule but have been informed that it is not necessary. Were also told that the DEP has no regulations regarding nursery planting. Discussed whether to plant in fall or spring but they do want the two trees down before winter. Bob has spoken with Alex Wong at DEP and was told that this is up to town ordinance and actually all that needs to be done is for the town to check back a year after planting to make sure the trees are healthy. Boissoneault's will let the town know what they plant and when they plant them so that we can check back in a year.

7:15 p.m. – Dave Williams of West Shore Rd. addressed the board regarding damage done to his property in June when the road was worked on. Stated that when the road was resurfaced, a gully was left. When we had a heavy rain the water washed onto his property and washed out his steps and down into the lake. Stated that it cost him approximately \$1,300 and three days of his vacation to repair it. Asked what the town could do about this problem which he feels was caused by the town. Bob stated that if he is asking the town to pay then he should have done it from the beginning not after the fact. He should have requested to be on the Selectmen's agenda before replacing the steps. Suggested that he could try to convince the road commissioner to take it from his budget or go to town meeting in April. Agreed that town meeting was his best route and he will prepare an article for the warrant.

7:30 p.m. – Glenn Young addressed the board regarding a problem he has with a boundary survey done for the sale of his home. Stated that when the garage was built in 1998 he and the code enforcement officer measured it out and agreed that he was fine, in 1999 he refinanced and had a survey done and he was again fine, today he received a copy of a survey done by someone hired by the prospective buyer and he is only 28'± instead of the required 35'. Requested that the Selectmen enter into a Letter of No Action. Motion by Willis to grant for a penalty of \$100.00 and seconded by Bob. Vote 2-0-0.

NEW BUSINESS

- Motion by Bob and seconded by Willis to order the signs for the transfer station as recommended. Discussed the Transfer Station Committee and some of the ideas coming out of that committee.
- 2. Bob recommended getting some local ministers and priests to assist in grief counseling and be televised. Wendy to work on this.

OTHER

- 1. Motion by Willis and seconded by Bob to accept the minutes of 9/12 as written.
- 2. Discussed the Mercury Added Products Shed. Bob suggested that they sign the agreement with the stipulation that it is void if not funded by town meeting.
- 3. Willis reported that someone had contacted him and suggested that the Old Home Days flags be put out. Has spoken with Bob Gobeil and Paul L'Heureux and it will be done tomorrow.

Selectmen's Meeting Minutes 9/20/01 Page 2

Bob reported that the Fire Dept. will be holding a Memorial Services at 6:30 p.m. on Thursday at Central Station for the victims of last weeks tragedy. Discussed holding a blood drive in town.

Bob reviewed the list of upcoming meetings.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Willis and seconded by Bob to adjourn at 7:20 p.m.

SIGNED:

Warrant for Bills and Payroll

- 1. Minutes of 9/12/01
- 2. Assessor's Contract
- 3. Concealed weapons application
- 4. Letter of No Action

APPROVED

Date: